City of Cleveland
Justin M. Bibb, Mayor

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

601 Lakeside Avenue, Room 128 November 11, 2024
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1080

216/664-2620 - Fax: 216/664-2177
www.cleveland-oh.gov

ADDENDUM 1

BID TITLE: File No. 129-24 Highland-Trebisky Transmission Main Renewal Phase Il

BID DUE: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 12 o’clock noon (Eastern Time)
Attention Bidders:
We have been requested to issue the addendum for the following:
Please ensure that a copy of this addendum is included and returned with the bid
specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same force and effect as
if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

1. Release the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid meeting.

2. Answer questions received.

If you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Jules Gilliam at 216-
664-2621. Thank you for your prompt attention and assistance in this matter.

Signature of Potential Bidder & Name of Company Today’s Date

A
Donia Pattersomn;Assistant Administrator
Purchases & Supplies
CGC:

An Equal Opportunity Employer



HIGHLAND-TREBISKY TRANSMISSION MAIN RENEWAL PHASE II — FILE NO. 129-24

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The bid due date is December 4, 2024, 2024, and bids must be date stamped by 11:59
a.m. that day.

The last day for questions is November 22, 2024 by 12:00 p.m.

Release the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid meeting.

Answers to questions received:

1.

What are the approximate lengths, sizes, and types of the pipes to be installed on the
project?

Answer: 1,370 LF will be open cut with and replaced with 48" Steel pipe. 3,578 LF will be
sliplined with 42" steel.

Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored?

Answer: No portions will be bored. There are only portions that will be open cut or slip
lined with steel.

Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored?

Answer: No crossings will be bored. Crossings will be slip lined if the existing alignment
allows it. If there are bends and/or vertical deflections, the section will be open cut and
replaced.

What are the approximate lengths and diameters of the portions to be bored?

Answer: No portions will be bored.

How much is the required bid bond for the project?

Answer:.S% of the bid total. | |

How much is the cost estimate of the project?

Answer: CWD does not disclose the cost estimate.

Do you have any further details you wish to provide?

Answer: Not at this time.
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